From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 9:02 AM

To: Michael Carter <MCarter@aisnsw.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Equal Remuneration and Work Value Case - AM2018/9

OFFICIAL
Dear Mr Carter
| refer to the email below.

Permission is granted to appear at the report back listed for 9.00am (AEST) on Friday 4 June 2021.

Kind Regards,

Eirinn Hayes
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Michael Carter <MCarter@aisnsw.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 4:17 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: Equal Remuneration and Work Value Case - AM2018/9

Dear Vice President Hatcher
| refer to the above matter.

On behalf of The Association of Independent Schools of New South Wales, | would like to seek
permission to seek leave to appear at the Report Back listed for 9.00am, Friday 4 June 2021.

Kind regards

Michael Carter | Employment Relations Advisor / Solicitor

The Association of Independent Schools of NSW

E: mcarter@aisnsw.edu.au M: +61 408 488 072

P: 02 9299 2845 A: Level 12, 99 York Street, Sydney NSW 2000
W: aisnsw.edu.au
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